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Ms. Josephine Kennedy, Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
EPA Headquaters

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate e f
County Wexford Ireland 11™ August 2009

Our Ref: SM/FR
Your Ref: W0167-02

~——  ----—~ ——Re: Waste-licence-Application-re-IndaverIreland-Waste-Manggement-Facility; Carranstown;
0

Duleek, Co. Meath @
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Dear Madam, : &\\ \&@‘

I wish to acknowledge receipt ofS; g\?r letter dated 30™ July 2009 regarding additional
information received relevant to thf\E? relating to Indaver Ireland.

Please note that the Planmn%/ thorlty mtends to access the further information received and
will revert back to you in due course regarding same.

Yours sincerely,

“Siobhan Mooney
Staff Officer
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